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From: Mark Jones <Mark.Jones@branz.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 2:45 pm
To: Cade Bedford <Cade.Bedford@hud.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Following up on heating formula peer review
 
Hi Cade
I have managed to catch up with both Steve and Manfred and we are happy for you to say
that we have peer reviewed the formula. They confirmed that the main concerns were
around the transitions and recommended the sensitivity analysis on the dat  that the
website returns, as you note. Other comments made are provided below:
 

Conductive heat losses: To outside – solid standard summation of conductive losses, good
to see construction R values, and not just product R values.
Heat loss to internal rooms: Good to see an at empt made to capture this, while the
temperature of other internal rooms can va y, the assum tion that unheated rooms sit at
the midpoint temperature between the heated room and outdoors is a reasonable one to
make. One could spend some t me refining this, however given the complexity in the real
world the difference in outcome would be minimal.
Ventilation heat loss: The de ision to assume 1 air change/hour of ventilation heat loss,
while on the conservative side will not unduly penalise buildings on the margins of
requiring a heat pump (vs resistive heate ) as i  will still be a minor part of the total. This
also lines up with th  BPI.
Heating up power: Good to see the h ating up power to account for the energy cost to
bring the structure inside the thermal envelope up to temperature, as it is something that
can easily be missed. The rationale behind the choice of the specific heating up power is
solid. This coefficient depends on a number of factors like how long heating has been off
for and the amount of hermal mass, and a pragmatic choice that reflects a majority of the
buildings concerned has be n made.
In general: The proposed formula for calculating the heating load required is a good, well-
reasoned piece of work, that aims to ensure the majority of homes will be able to reach the
targeted temperatu es without supplementary heating. Only in a very small minority of
cases will it possibly lead to a heat pump being specified where resistive heating is
sufficient or the converse, where an undersized heater cold be fitted. Making sure there is
good guidance on the website on how to calculate the areas etc is also an important part
of the success of the tool.

Hope this h lps
Kind Reg rds
Mark
Mark Jones
Building Performance Research Team Leader

1222 Moonshine Road, RD1, Porirua 5381, New Zealand
Private Bag 50 908, Porirua 5240, New Zealand
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E: cade.bedford@hud.govt.nz| T: +64 (04) 901 4967
Level 5, 1 Willis Street, PO Box 82, Wellington 6140, New Zealand
www.hud.govt.nz

 

 

 

 

 

Disclaimer

 

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, then any use is strictly prohibited  Ple se notify us
immediately and delete all copies of this email and any atta hments. Any opinions
expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urban
Development.
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